

## **Captain John Mullan Neighborhood Council Leadership Team Meeting Minutes**

Date: December 16, 2019

Time: 6:00PM

Location: Hal Fraser Conference Room

140 W. Pine Street

Missoula, MT 59802

Present: Kathie Snodgrass, Robert Montgomery, Antony Jo, John Hancock, Lianna Waller, Jane Kelly, Janie Cooke

Other: Nick Kaufman

---

1. Introductions
2. Approval of the November 18, 2019 leadership team meeting minutes. Approved as posted, Kathie gave motion and Robert gave a second, unanimous. Kathie, later in the meeting, made motion to amend the November 18, 2019 minutes by striking the last sentence of item #3. Janie gave second and the team approved unanimously.
3. Claudia Hewston with the National Wildlife Federation presented on creating a sustainable garden that helps wildlife and the Wildlife Habitat Certification.
4. LT discussed the agenda for the January 9, 2020 meeting with City Council representatives. Tom Zavits will be attending the meeting as well.
5. John Hancock provided information on Remington Flats and inquiries into cash in lieu that was mentioned at the community meeting held by the developers.
6. John Hancock provided information on Heron's Landing and considerations for the speed limit on George Elmer and plans for the green space/park within the development.
7. LT discussed the Build Grant and requests for clarification on what would be completed/included in the grant. Nick Kaufman suggested inquiries into the impact fees and how they are being spent, and how much of the build grant does the community want to go to P&R or transportation.
8. LT discussed the traffic signal at George Elmer and Mullan and whether this has been fully funded and/or if it is included in the funding/planning of the Build Grant.
9. LT discussed the traffic circle that is planned at George Elmer and Cattle Drive and concerns for traffic safety with the 45-mph speed limit.
10. John Hancock provided information on the Mountain Line and interest in a request for an expansion that includes 44 Ranch.
11. LT discussed adding an item for Impact Fees to the agenda on 1/9/2020.
12. Jane Kelly provided information on the Mullan Area Master Plan.

13. Public Comment on non-agenda items: Antony Jo announced that he was joining the International Choral Festival Board of Directors.
14. Antony Jo provided the community forum report.
15. Jane Kelly provided the Office of Neighborhoods report.
16. Announcements: The next LT meeting will be held on 2/24/2020 at 6PM at Hal Fraser.
17. Adjournment